## Southend-on-Sea Borough Council

Civic Centre Southend-on-Sea

13 April 2016

Dear Sir or Madam,



I hereby summon you to attend the meeting of the Southend-on-Sea Borough Council to be held in the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Southend-on-Sea on, Thursday, 21st April, 2016 at 6.30pm for the transaction of the following business.

> R Tinlin Chief Executive & Town Clerk

## AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declarations of Interest
- 3 Questions from Members of the Public
- 4 Questions from Members of the Council
- 5 Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 25th February 2016 (Pages 1 20) Minutes attached.
- 6 Petition 20mph Speed Limit in Rochester Drive (Pages 21 22) Petition attached.
- 7 Petition Alcohol Free Zone Westcliff Library (Pages 23 24) Petition attached.
- 8 Petition Dual Diagnosis Worker (Pages 25 26) Petition attached.
- 9 Petition PlayFootball Licenced Hours (Pages 27 28) Petition attached.
- 10 Minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub Committee A held Friday 26th February 2016 (Pages 29 - 30) Minutes attached.
- 11 Minutes of the meeting of Development Control held Wednesday 2nd March 2016 (Pages 31 - 72) Minutes attached.

- 12 Minutes of the meeting of Appeals Committee A held Monday 7th March 2016 (Pages 73 - 74) Minutes attached.
- 13 MInutes of the meeting of Cabinet Committee held Thursday 10th March 2016 (Pages 75 - 80) Minutes attached.
- **14** Minutes of the meeting of Cabinet held 15th March 2016 (Pages 81 94) Minutes attached.
- 15 Minutes of the meeting of Appointments & Disciplinary Committee held Tuesday 15th March 2016 (Pages 95 - 96) Minutes attached.
- 16 Minutes of the meeting of General Purposes Committee held Wednesday 23rd March 2016 (Pages 97 - 100) Minutes attached.
- 17 Minutes of the meeting of Audit Committee held Wednesday 30th March 2016 (Pages 101 - 104) Minutes attached.
- Minutes of the meeting of Health & Wellbeing Board held Thursday 7th April 2016 (Pages 105 108)
  Minutes attached.
- 19 Minutes of the meeting of Place Scrutiny Committee held Monday 11th April 2016
  Minutes to follow
- 20 Minutes of the meeting of People Scrutiny Committee held Tuesday 12th April 2016 Minutes to follow
- 21 Minutes of the meeting of Policy & Resources Scrutiny Committee held 14th April 2016 Minutes to follow.
- 22 Notice of Motion Trade Union Bill (Pages 109 110) Notice of Motion attached.
- Changes in Electoral Arrangements (Pages 111 118)
  Report of the Chief Executive & Town Clerk attached. (Item deferred from the meeting of The Council held on 25<sup>th</sup> February 2016).
- 24 Southend Energy and Pre-election Purdah Report of Chief Executive & Town Clerk (to follow).

## 25 Exclusion of the Public

To agree that, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the item of business set out below on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act, and that the public interest in

maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

## 26 Minute 606 of People Scrutiny Committee held Tuesday 26th January 2016 (Pages 119 - 120)

Minute 606 of People Scrutiny Committee held on 26<sup>th</sup> January 2016 attached (The minute was deferred by Council on 25<sup>th</sup> February 2016 and is for debate only).